
Dayton High School SBDM Meeting 
 
January 25, 2021 
 
In attendance: Angela Buschle, Jennifer Sparks, Angela Gonzalez, Erin Goetz, Brad Campbell, 
Scott Meyers 
 
Meeting called to order at 4:00 PM by Mr. Meyers. 
 
Opening Business 

a. Approval of the Agenda 
a. Motion made by Ms. Goetz to approve the agenda, second by Ms. Buschle .  No 

objections. 
b. Approval of the December Minutes 

Ms. Buschle asked a question regarding funds that were discussed in the previous 
meeting and if the money could be used as part of textbook adoption.  Mr. Meyers 
shared that his understanding is that this would be permissible but he asked for an 
opportunity to verify.  Funds were previously allocated for the senior trip that will not 
be able to happen due to Covid restrictions.  Mr. Campbell noted that he isn’t opposed 
to using that money for textbooks but did note he thought the money should be 
earmarked for something from seniors because it was coming from money allocated for 
them.  Mr. Meyers mentioned that there is also allocated field trip money that could be 
used either for textbooks or the seniors.  Ms. Goetz noted that there hadn’t been a 
motion on this yet.  Ms. Buschle discussed the possibility of adding this discussion to 
next month’s agenda.  Ms. Gonzalez asked Mr. Campbell if he had any idea on what he 
would potentially spend those funds on for seniors.  Ms. Goetz mentioned the 
possibility of using a portion of those funds to purchase yearbooks as a gift for all 
seniors.  Mr. Meyers discussed the potential benefits and issues of doing this.  Mr. 
Campbell asked Ms. Gonzalez if she had any plans or what she might have wanted to 
see last year as she had a child who was a senior last year.  She noted that she would 
like to see the school be able to do something for the senior students, particularly 
considering the adapted school year they have gone through. 

a. Motion made by Ms. Goetz to approve the November minutes, second by Ms. 
Buschle.  No objections. 

c. Good News Report 
a. CASE and CERT testing schedules will be coming out within the next month. 
b. 2nd Quarter Honor Roll and Super Honor Roll lists are out. 
c. A credit recovery program is beginning after school on Tuesday and Thursday for 

students who have been identified by the school as needing immediate 
intervention and assistance. 

d. Public Comment 
a. Ms. Gonzalez asked about the Drug Free Club and whether there are/could be 

“virtual” benefits for students who are members of the club.  Mr. Meyers said he 
would bring that to the sponsors of the club for consideration. 



 
Student Achievement Report/Data 

a. Mr. Meyers reported grade data from students taking dual credit courses through 
Gateway.  Mr. Meyers also shared honor roll numbers.  Mr. Campbell asked about the 
timeframe of the data for the Gateway dual credit students and if that included the NKU 
School Based Scholar students – it did not. 

b. There will be a graduation tracker meeting next week to ensure that our seniors are on 
track to earn the credits necessary to graduate.  Ms. Stallkamp is developing academic 
work plans for students who are in danger of not graduating. 

c. CASE Data Analysis – Math/ELA Results for Winter 2019 
 
Budget Report 

a. Discussion regarding which department is up on a textbook rotation.  Ms. Goetz 
brought up if there are “use it or lose it” money that they could devote some 
money to several departments for textbook adoption.  Ms. Buschle noted that 
someone needs to let Ms. Brown know that there is still a Spanish budget.  She 
also noted that council needs to examine final department order dates for the 
year.  She further noted that department heads need to be alerted/reminded of 
the date.  Mr. Campbell mentioned that the Science department had asked for 
extra funds at one point; Mr. Meyers said that he has had conversations with the 
department but not heard anything back.  Mr. Campbell said that he would 
attempt to reach out. 

 
Committee Reports 

a. PLC’s Reporting Out – Special Education/Library Departments 
a. Ms. Buschle reported on behalf of the Special Education department.  She noted 

that upper-class students have lower failure rates than during the first semester.  
She noted that sometimes data can be skewed by a low number of students in a 
particular class.  Ms. Buschle discussed interventions and strategies that are 
being used with struggling students.  She noted that some Special Education 
services have looked a little bit different than in years past.  Ms. Buschle 
discussed the effectiveness that the Read Aloud program has shown.  She also 
noted that some students have had a great deal of success in “virtual” education 
and how the department can apply the strengths of that style of learning as we 
move back towards a more traditional model.  Attendance for some groups has 
been really strong.  Ms. Buschle’s class continues to collaborate with Sanitation 
District #1 on a project that benefits the community.  The department will be 
purchasing materials to help students stay organized as well as some adaptive 
equipment recommended by occupational therapy.  Ms. Gonzalez asked a 
question about students who did not take their mid-term.  Ms. Buschle noted 
that those students had actually been able to make up the mid-term since the 
report was filed.  Mr. Campbell asked if Ms. Buschle had been able to research 
information on students who were in the former DaytonA program.  Ms. Buschle 
related that the DaytonA students who were moved into regular education 



classes did not have an IEP.  Mr. Campbell asked how the work Ms. Buschle is 
doing with her students is going.  Ms. Buschle reported that it is going extremely 
well! 

b. Mr. Meyers shared the library report on behalf of Ms. Chambers.  The “I Love 
Reading” challenge is currently being sponsored by the library.  No further 
questions were asked of the library report. 

 
Bylaw or Policy Review 

a. Review SBDM Bylaws/Policies 
a. 5.01-Second Reading. 

Council reviewed policy 5.01-School Space Policy.  Motion to approve made by 
Ms. Goetz, second by Mr. Campbell.  No objections. 

b. 7.01-First Reading 
Council reviewed policy 7.01-Discipline, Classroom Management, and School 
Safety.  Motion to approve made by Mr. Campbell, second by Ms. Gonzalez. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion made to adjourn by Ms. Goetz, second by Ms. Buschle.  Meeting adjourned at 5:08 PM. 
 
 


